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Amoco Production Company 
Security Life Building 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
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Santa 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. (3) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

Re: Application for Unorthodox Well Locations, Ute Dome Dakota Pool, 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Amoco proposes to dri l l two wells to the Dakota formation in the Ute Dome 
Field. Mountain Ute Gas Com D No. 1 will be located 990' FNL and 1975' 
FWL, Section 11-T31N-IU4W. Ute Mountain Tribal J No. 1 will be located 
2460' FSL and 1830' FTL, Section 1, T31N-R14W. Both of these locations 
are unorthodox with respect to Commission Rule No. 104 for 160-acre spacing, 
which requires gas well locations to be no closer than 790' to any outer 
boundary of the tract and no closer than 130' to any quarter-quarter 
section line. Well No. D-l is 765' from the 160-acre tract boundary and 
Well J- l is 180 feet from its tract boundary. 

The terrain is extremely rugged in the Ute Dome area, and i t was not 
possible to locate these wells within the normal tolerances afforded 
standard locations. The attached plat shows the ownership of a l l leases 
offsetting the wells described above and al l other wells completed in this 
area. Shown also on the attached plat are sketches of the topographic 
conditions existing in the immediate area of the two wells. 

Amoco is the sole working interest owner in Sections 1 and 11, T31N-R14W, 
and in a l l offsetting 160-acre spacing units to the two wells. Due to the 
location of these wells within the spacing units in relation to offsetting 
lands, the applicant and its royalty owner, the Mountain Ute Indian Tribe, 
are the only parties who would be affected by the granting of this appli­
cation. 
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We therefore request administrative approval of these unorthodox locations 
under the provisions of Rule 10' -F. 

Yours very truly, 

CJB:pk 

Attachment 

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission (2) 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87401 

U. S. Geological Survey 
P. 0. Box 965 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

U. S. Geological Survey 
Drawer 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 8820] 
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Gentlemen: 

I have examined the a p p l i c a t i o n dated 

for the M^rOtiO f j f f /{e>ct«f/(/*f f/.bgl J 

DATE 

Re: Proposed NSP_ 

Proposed NWQ 

Proposed NSL ^ 

Proposed NFO 

Proposed MC • 

perator " Lease and Well No. 

and my recommendations are as follows: 
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Yours very t r u l y , 


